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Examinations Administered in the Month of July:
Classification-

Clerical Specialist

Custodian Il

Food Service Assistant

Senior Food Service Assistant

Instructional Assistant

Instructional Assistant, Early Childhood Education

Instructional Technician

Instructional Assistant, Special Education Attendant
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New Hires Processed in the Month of July:

Name- Classification-

Sharece Barnett Instructional Assistant, Special Ed, Attendant
Yvonne Suniamafileo Instructional Technician

Fabiana Crenshaw Instructional Technician

Laurie Young Food Service Assistant

Charity DeMarto Supervisor, Family Engagement and Equity
Manuel Enriquez Program Supervisor, After School Programs
Christine Colby Library Media Technician, Middle
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Effective Date of Employment-

August 29, 2012

August 27, 2012

August 27, 2012

August 27, 2012

September 4, 2012

August 7, 2012

August 29, 2012



Berkeley Unified School District
Personnel Commission

TO: Personnel Commission

FROM: Randy Perez, Director, Classified Personnel

DATE: September 6, 2012

SUBIJECT: Investigation Into Claim from BCCE that the District is Contracting Out

Bargaining Unit Work at LeConte Elementary

Background Information

At the meeting of August 7, 2012, Paula Phillips, President BCCE, alleged that the District is contracting
out bargaining unit work at LeConte Elementary. In particular, President Phillios stated that an
employee at LeConte was being laid off and the work he performed was being outsourced to the
company Playworks. The employee at LeConte currently holds the position of Instructional Specialist,
PE. In review of the job description for Instructional Specialist, the primary duties revolve around:
supporting and enriching the instruction in the designated area; explaining and demonstrating
instructional methods to students; assisting the certificated instructor in evaluating student learning;

maintaining records of student progress and attendance; and monitoring and controlling student
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